Miller, Janet

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Dunn, Brandon; Jenkins-Owen, Sharon

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 8:35 AM

Subject: Delivered: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 18-4ESR known locally as CPA2017-00005

(Bay Harbour Marina Village DRMUWD)

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Dunn, Brandon (BDunn@Ileegov.com)

Jenkins-Owen, Sharon (SJenkins-Owen@leegov.com)

Subject: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 18-4ESR known locally as CPA2017-00005 (Bay Harbour Marina Village
DRMUWD)



Miller, Janet

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Rodriguez, Anthony
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 8:35 AM

Subject: Delivered: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 18-4ESR known locally as CPA2017-00005
(Bay Harbour Marina Village DRMUWD) .

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Rodriguez, Anthony (ARodriguez4@leegov.com)

Subject: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 18-4ESR known locally as CPA2017-00005 (Bay Harbour Marina Village
DRMUWD)



Miller, Janet

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: ext-Wuerstle, Margaret (swfrpc.org)

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 8:36 AM

Subject: Relayed: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 18-4ESR known locally as CPA2017-00005

(Bay Harbour Marina Village DRMUWD)

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

ext-Wuerstle, Margaret (swfrpc.org) (mwuerstle@swfrpc.org)

Subject: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 18-4ESR known locally as CPA2017-00005 (Bay Harbour Marina Village
DRMUWD)



Miller, Janet

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: 'Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us'; ‘compplans@freshfromflorida.com’;
'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com'; 'Catala, Sarah'; 'Eubanks, Ray",
robin.jackson@dos.myflorida.com; ‘Charles Kammerer', 'mark.weigly@fldoe.org';
'tmanning@sfwmd.gov'

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 8:36 AM

Subject: Relayed: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 18-4ESR known locally as CPA2017 00005
(Bay Harbour Marina Village DRMUWD)

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

'Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us' (Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us)

'compplans@freshfromflorida.com' (compplans@freshfromflorida.com)

'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com' (FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com)

'Catala, Sarah' (Sarah.Catala@dot.state.fl.us)

'Eubanks, Ray' (Ray.Eubanks@deo.myflorida.com)

robin.iackson@dos.mvﬂorida.com (robin.jackson@dos.myflorida.com)

'Charles Kammerer' (ckammerer@swfrpc.org)

'mark.weigly@fldoe.org' (mark.weigly@fldoe.orq)

'tmanning@sfwmd.gov' (tmanning@sfwmd.gov)

Subject: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 18-4ESR known locally as CPA2017-00005 (Bay Harbour Marina Village
DRMUWD)



Miller, Janet

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Tina Ekblad

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

Tina Ekblad (tekblad@m-da.com)

Subject: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 18-4ESR known locally as CPA2017-00005 (Bay Harbour Marina Village
DRMUWD)



Miller, Janet

From: Plan_Review [Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 8:36 AM

To: Miller, Janet

Subject: The FLDEP Intergovernmental Planner has received your electronic submittal.

The FLDEP Intergovernmental Planner has received your electronic submittal.
If you have any questions, please contact the planner at (850) 717-9037.

Thank you.




Miller, Janet

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Eubanks, Ray [Ray.Eubanks@deo.myflorida.com]

Monday, May 20, 2019 8:42 AM

Miller, Janet

Read: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 18-4ESR known locally as CPA2017-00005 (Bay
Harbour Marina Village DRMUWD)

Read: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 18-4ESR known locally as CPA2017-00005 (Bay
Harbour Marina Village DRMUWD)

This email communication may contain confidential information protected from disclosure by
privacy laws and is intended for the use of the individual named above. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, this is notice to you that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication or any attachment to it may be a violation of
federal and state privacy laws. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately by return email and delete this message. Please note that Florida has a
broad public records law, and that all correspondence to me via email may be subject to
disclosure. Under Florida law email addresses are public records.



Miller, Janet

From: Dunn, Brandon

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 8:58 AM

Subject: Read: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 18-4ESR known locally as CPA2017-00005 (Bay

Harbour Marina Village DRMUWD)

Your message

To: Dunn, Brandon

Subject: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 18-4ESR known locally as CPA2017-00005 (Bay Harbour Marina Village
DRMUWD)

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 8:35:25 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Monday, May 20, 2019 8:56:43 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Miller, Janet

From: Manning, Terese [tmanning@sfwmd.gov]

To: Miller, Janet

Sent:. Monday, May 20, 2019 9:05 AM

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

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 9:05:29 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Monday, May 20, 2019 9:05:19 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Miller, Janet

From: Jackson, Robin D. [Robin.Jackson@DOS.MyFlorida.com]

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 9:14 AM

Subject: Read: Comprehensrve Plan Amendment No. 18-4ESR known locally as CPA2017-00005 (Bay

Harbour Marina Village DRMUWD)

Your message

To:

Subject: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 18-4ESR known locally as CPA2017-00005 (Bay Harbour Marina Village
DRMUWD)

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 9:13:52 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Monday, May 20, 2019 9:13:40 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Miller, Janet

From: Charles Kammerer [ckammerer@swfrpc.org]

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 10:07 AM

Subject: Read: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 18-4ESR known locally as CPA2017-00005 (Bay

Harbour Marina Village DRMUWD)

Your message

To: ‘

Subject: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 18-4ESR known locally as CPA2017-00005 (Bay Harbour Marina Village
DRMUWD)

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 10:07:05 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Monday, May 20, 2019 10:06:52 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Miller, Janet

From: Catala, Sarah [Sarah.Catala@dot.state.fl.us]

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 10:48 AM

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

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 10:47:58 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Monday, May 20, 2019 10:47:52 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Miller, Janet

From: Jenkins-Owen, Sharon

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 8:43 AM

Subject: Read: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 18-4ESR known locally as CPA2017-00005 (Bay

Harbour Marina Village DRMUWD)

Your message

To: Jenkins-Owen, Sharon
Subject: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 18-4ESR known locally as CPA2017-00005 (Bay Harbour Marina Village

DRMUWD)
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 8:35:25 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Tuesday, May 21, 2019 8:42:31 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Miller, Janet

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Tracking:

Miller, Janet
Monday, May 20, 2019 8:35 AM

'‘compplans@freshfromflorida.com’; 'Eubanks, Ray'; 'Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us';
'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com’; 'Catala, Sarah'; ext-Wuerstle, Margaret
(swfrpc.org); 'Charles Kammerer'; 'robin.jackson@dos.myflorida.com”;

'mark.weigly@fldoe.org'; 'tmanning@sfwmd.goVv'

Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 18-4ESR known locally as CPA2017-00005 (Bay

Harbour Marina Village DRMUWD)

Bay Harbour Marina Village DRMUWD 2nd Extension Request Dated 05-20-19.pdf

Recipient Delivery
‘compplans@freshfromflorida.com'

'Eubanks, Ray'

'Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us'
'FWCConservationPlanningServices@

'Catala, Sarah'

ext-Wuerstle, Margaret (swfrpc.org)

'‘Charles Kammerer'
'robin.jackson@dos.myflorida.com'

'mark.weigly@fldoe.org'

‘tmanning@sfwmd.gov'

Rodriguez, Anthony Delivered: 5/20/2019 8:35 AM
Dunn, Brandon Delivered: 5/20/2019 8:35 AM
Jenkins-Owen, Sharon Delivered: 5/20/2019 8:35 AM
'Tina Ekblad'

Read

Read: 5/20/2019 8:57 AM

Attached is a letter regarding a 180-day adoption deadline extension agreement for Comprehensive Plan Amendment
No. 18-4ESR known locally as CPA2017-00005 (Bay Harbour Marina Village DRMUWD). It is being provided to you in
accordance with the provisions of Section 163.3184(3)(c)1.

Janet Miller
Administrative Assistant
DCD Administration
imiller@leegov.com
(239) 533-8583 PHONE
Fax: (239) 485-8344




